lr, Hichael Levy 1/5/92
1694 Lunier Pluce, W

Jashington, D.C. 20609

Dear Hichael, _

Thanks for the letter that the Uity % condensed and used.

Yhe information you seck would not be under the federal FOIA.

I do not kno.: whether Florid: has one.

S0, if it is vorth the trouble to you, you night beg'n by asking the Stute
attorney general is there is such a law and if there is for the infornation yvou
need to Le able to use it,

They roceed under its provisions.
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Harold Weisberg

fL108 l-q,s‘ Iam -bsql
£no7 TemOTH tuy

26/6/1



January 1, 1992

Dear Harold,
I saw you on Nightline. You look well.

Can you help me out...do you have something in a nutshell about
filing State FOIA Jlrequests'P I'm trying to get some information
out of the West Palm Beach, Florida State Attorney's Office
about George de Mohrenschildt.

Yours truly,

M1chael Joseph Lev
1694 Lanier Place, N.W.
Washington, DC 20009

(202) 462-4746.



